
From: 
Subject: 
To: 
Cc: 
Sent: 

Hi .... l __ _, 

Marx, Damon 
EXTERNAL EMAIL - Re: Weaponization Hearing on Thursday 

1------_....,.....(0CA) (FBI) 
.__ ____ ....,(OCA) (FBI) 

May 16, 2023 1 :53 PM (UTC-04:00) b6 -1 
b7C -1 

It's my understanding that you're out this week, but if you have a moment to chat about some of the witnesses for 
Thursday's Weaponization hearing, it would be super helpful. Please let me know if you're available tomorrow when 
you have a chance. 

Thanks, 
Damon 

Damon Marx 
Senior Counsel 
Congressman Daniel S. Goldman (NY-10) 

M! I 

From: .__ ______________ __, 

Date: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 at 1:05 PM 

To: Marx, Damon ..._ ____________ .... 
Subject: RE: Weaponization Hearing on Thursday 

Hey Damon, 

b6 -5 
b7C -5 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

...._ _____ ...,lis our person. She's out this week but may be responsive. Her email is ... l _______ _, 

-----Original Message-----
.----------------, 

From: Marx, Damon..._ ___________ __, 
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2023 1:00 P,...M ________ __ 
Taj !(OCA) (FBl)._I ____ __, 
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAi L] - Weaponization Hearing on Thursday 

b6 -1,5 
b7C -1,5 
b7E -3 

Can you remind me who the point person is for judiciary/ weaponization? I have a few questions about some of the 
witnesses. 

Thanks, 
Damon 
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